

Mental/Behavioral Health Commissions and Task Forces

NATIONAL JUDICIAL TASK FORCE TO EXAMINE STATE COURTS' RESPONSE TO MENTAL ILLNESS

Throughout our nation, state-level commissions, task forces, and work groups have been formed to study the delivery of mental health services, including laws governing the provision of mental health services, the system of emergency, short-term, forensic, and long-term mental health services, and to recommend systemic changes to the behavioral health system in an effort to improve access to services, the quality of services, and outcomes for individuals in need of services.

The following list is a product of the National Judicial Taskforce to Examine the State Courts' Response to Mental Illness Education Partnerships and Implementation Work Group identifying known state-level commissions, task forces, or workgroups in each state. The list includes the state, commission, or task force name, creating authority, hyperlink, year established, and judicial branch representation, if any. Any additions, changes or modifications to this listing should be directed to Patti Tobias at ptobias@ncsc.org.

Updated June 8, 2021

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
Alabama	Alabama Opioid Overdose and Addiction Council	Executive (Governor, Executive Order No. 708)	https://governor.alabama.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/12/ EO-708-Establishing-the-Alabama-Opioid-Overdose-Addiction- Council.pdf	2017		The Council has a behavioral/mental health focus. Judicial Branch representation is required.
Alaska	Alaska Criminal Justice Commission - Workgroup on Behavioral Health	Alaska State Legislature (SB 91)	http://www.ajc.state.ak.us/acjc/workgroup.html	2016		Judicial Branch representation is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
Arizona	Behavioral Health Taskforce	Arizona Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCS) and Arizona Department of Health Services (ADHS)	https://www.azahcccs.gov/AHCCCS/CommitteesAndWorkgroups/BehavioralHealthTaskForce.html	2020		No Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Arizona Behavioral Health Planning Council	Arizona State Legislature ("State Comprehensive Mental Health Services Act of 1986" (P.L.99- 660) and amended by "Mental Health Amendments of 1990" (P.L. 101-639) and "ADAMHA Reorganization Act of July 19, 1992" (P.L. 102-321))	https://www.azahcccs.gov/Resources/Grants/CMHS/	1987		No Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Independent Oversight Committee on the Mentally III	Arizona State Legislature (amending sections 41- 3803 and 41- 3804)	https://www.azleg.gov/ars/41/03803.htm	2019		Judicial Branch representation is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
	Committee on Mental Health and the Justice System	Executive Administrative Order 2018-71	https://www.azcourts.gov/cscommittees/Mental-Health-and- the-Justice-System	2018		Judicial Branch representation is required.
Arkansas	Behavioral Health Planning and Advisory Council (formally Mental Health Planning and Advisory Council)	Arkansas State Legislature (Section 1915(a))	https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/boards- commissions/	1989		No Judicial Branch representation is required.
California	Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability Commission	California State Legislature (Prop 63, Mental Health Services Act)	https://mhsoac.ca.gov/about-us/prop63mhsa	2005		No Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Local Behavioral Health Commissions	California State Legislature (California Welfare and Institution Code §5604 and the Ralph M. Brown Act)	http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml? lawCode=WIC§ionNum=5604	1967		No Judicial Branch representation is required.
	California Behavioral Health Planning Council	California State Legislature (PL 102-321, 5771- 2)	https://www.dhcs.ca.gov/	1992		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	Behavioral Health Taskforce	Executive (Governor and Health and Human Services Agency)	https://www.chhs.ca.gov/home/committees/behavioral-health-task-force/	2020	2021	No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
State	Mental Health Issues Implementation Task Force	Chief Justice	https://www.courts.ca.gov/mhiitf.htm	7/4/05	2015	Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Task Force for Criminal Justice Collaboration on Mental Health Issues	Chief Justice	https://www.courts.ca.gov/mhiitf.htm#panel16639	2008	2011	Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Probate & Mental Health Advisory Committee	California State Legislature (Rule 10.44(a- c))	https://www.courts.ca.gov/documents/pmhac-annual.pdf	2000		Judicial Branch representation is required.
Colorado	Colorado Behavioral Health Task Force	Executive (Governor and Department of Health Services)	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdhs/behavioral-health-reform	2020		No Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Mental Health Advisory Board for Service Standards and Regulations	Colorado State Legislature (Section 27-65- 131, C.R.S.)	https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdhs-boards-committees-collaboration/mental-health-advisory-board-service-standards-and-regulations	2015		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
Connecticut	Behavioral Health Partnership Oversight Council	Connecticut State Legislature (PA05-280 and later PA10- 119)	https://www.cga.ct.gov/ph/bhpoc/	2000		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	Connecticut General Assembly Mental Health Task Force	Connecticut State Legislature (PA05-280 and	-	2019		No Judicial Branch representation is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
		later PA10- 119)				
	Task Force to Study The Provisions of Behavioral Health Services For Young Adults	Connecticut State Legislature (Public Act 13-3 (Section 66))	https://www.cga.ct.gov/ph/taskforce.asp?TF=20130701 Task% 20Force%20to%20Study%20The%20Provisions%20of% 20Behavioral%20Health%20Services%20For%20Young%20Adults	2013	2014	No Judicial Branch representation is required.
Delaware	Behavioral and Mental Health Commission	Delaware State Legislature (Code 5191- 5194)	Website is not active.	2016		No Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Behavioral & Mental Health Task Force	Delaware State Legislature (Senate Concurrent Resolution 29)	http://phoenix.state.de.us/LIS/TaskForces.nsf/ bc9dc5dcf86f0ff885257e0e005b200f/ 00b832092654bc3785257e73006e897e/\$FILE/ Final%20Behavioral%20and%20Mental% 20Health%20Task%20Force%20Report.pdf	2015	2016	No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	Behavioral Health Consortium	Executive (Governor in Action Plan for Delaware), Delaware State Legislature (Senate Bill 111)	https://ltgov.delaware.gov/behavioral-health-consortium/	2017		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
Florida	Steering Committee on Problem-Solving Courts	Supreme Court of Florida	https://www.flcourts.org/content/download/670462/file/ AOSC20-79.pdf	2020		Judicial Branch representation is required.
Georgia	Georgia Behavioral Health Reform and	Georgia State Legislature (HR 514)	http://www.legis.ga.gov/legislation/en-US/Display/ 20192020/HB/514	2019		Judicial Branch representation is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
	Innovation Commission					
	Georgia Behavioral Health Coordinating Council	Georgia State Legislature (O.C.G.A. Title 37, Mental Health)	https://dbhdd.georgia.gov/organization/be-informed/dbhdd-board-councils/board-behavioral-health-developmental-disabilities	2012		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
Hawaii	S.C.R. No. 117 Task Force	Hawaii State Legislature Senate (Concurrent Resolution No. 117, S.D. 1, H.D. 1)	https://health.hawaii.gov/amhd/s-c-r-no-117-task-force/	2006		Judicial Branch representation is required.
Idaho	State Planning Council on Mental Health	Idaho Sate Legislature (SB 1224)	https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/about-dhw/boards-councils-committees/idaho-behavioral-health-planning-council-bhpc	2014		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	2012 Health Care Task Force	Idaho Sate Legislature	https://legislature.idaho.gov/sessioninfo/2012/interim/hctf/	2012	2012	No Judicial Branch representation.
	Executive, Legislative and Judicial Behavior Health Council	Executive (Governor Executive Order), Legislative (SCR 126), Judicial (Supreme Court Proclamation and Order)	https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/about-dhw/boards-councils-committees/idaho-behavioral-health-council-ibhc	2020		Judicial Branch representation is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
Illinois	Behavioral Health Task Force (amends Behavioral Health Education Task Force)	Illinois State Legislature (Public Act 101-0202)	https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/publicacts/ fulltext.asp?Name=101-0202	2019	2019	No Judicial branch representation.
	Illinois Mental Health Opportunities for Youth Diversion Task Force	Illinois State Legislature (Public Act 99- 0894)	https://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?item=97673	2018	2018	No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
Indiana	Indiana Behavioral Health Commission	Indiana State Legislature (Code 12-21-7)	https://www.in.gov/fssa/dmha/indiana-behavioral-health-commission/	2020		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	Mental and Behavioral Health Workforce	Executive (Governor)	https://www.in.gov/dwd/2987.htm	2016		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
lowa	Mental Health Planning and Advisory Committee	lowa State Executive (in response to federal law 42 U.S.C. 300x) and receipt of Federal Community Mental Health Services	https://dhs.iowa.gov/about/mhds-advisory-groups/ MH_Planning_Council	2020		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
	lowa Mental Health and Disability Services (MHDS) Commission	lowa State Legislature (Section 225C.2 of the Code of lowa)	https://dhs.iowa.gov/about/mhds-advisory-groups/commission	2016		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	lowa Mental Health Planning and Advisory Council	lowa State Executive (in response to federal law 42 U.S.C. 300x) and receipt of Federal Community Mental Health Services	https://dhs.iowa.gov/about/mhds-advisory-groups/ MH Planning Council	2016		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
Kansas	Governor's Behavioral Health Services Planning and Advisory Council	Kansas State Legislature (in response to federal law 42 U.S.C. 300x) and receipt of Federal Community Mental Health Services	https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/behavioral-health/gbhspc	2014		Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Mental Health Task Force	Kansas State Legislature (Section 99(r) of the 2017 Session Laws)	https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/ behavioral-health/mh-task-force	2017		Judicial Branch representation is not required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
Kentucky	Kentucky Commission on Services and Supports for Individuals with Mental Illness, Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Disorders, and Dual Diagnoses (aka House Bill 843 Commission)	Kentucky State Legislature (HB 144)	https://dbhdid.ky.gov/ddid/commission.aspx#	2000		Judicial Branch representation is not required.
Louisiana	Mental Health Care Improvement Task Force Report	Louisiana State Legislature (HCR 184)	https://ldh.la.gov/assets/docs/LegisReports/ HCR184finalreport.pdf	2008	2009	Judicial Branch representation is not required.
Maine	Substance Abuse Services Commission	Maine State Legislature	https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/samhs/about/sasc.htm	1993		Judicial Branch representation is not required.
	Commission to Study Children's Mental Health	Maine State Legislature (H.P. 41 Emergency Resolution)	https://legislature.maine.gov/legis/bills/ getPDF.asp?paper=HP0041&item= 1&snum=129	2019		Commission has not met yet and has no website.
Maryland	Commission to Study Mental and Behavioral Health	Executive (Governor Executive Order 01 01 2019.02)	https://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/26excom/ html/23mentaland.html	2019		Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Task Force to Study Maternal Mental Health	Maryland State Legislature	https://www.mhamd.org/news/ maternal-mental-health-findings/	2015		Judicial Branch representation is not required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
Massachusetts	Behavioral Health Integration Task Force	Massachusetts State Legislature (Chapter 224 of the Acts and Resolves of 2012, Section 275)	https://www.masbirt.org/sites/www.masbirt.org/files/documents/Conference%202013%20Powerpoints/Behavioral%20Health%20Integration%20Task%20Force%20Final%20Report%20and%20Recommendations July%202013.pdf	2012		Judicial Branch representation is not required.
	Community Behavioral Health Promotion and Prevention Commission	Massachusetts State Legislature (Chapter 208, section 1 of the Acts of 2018)	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/ community-behavioral-health-promotion- and-prevention-commission	2018		Judicial Branch representation is required.
	Massachusetts Health & Hospital Association Substance Use Disorder Prevention and Treatment Task Force	Massachusetts Health & Hospital Association	https://www.mhalink.org/MHA/MyMHA/ Communications/ResourcesItems/ Content/2017/MHA_Substance_Taks_Force.aspx	2017		Judicial Branch representation is not required.
Michigan	Behavioral Health Advisory Council	Michigan State Legislature (Chapter 208, section 1 of the Acts of 2018)	https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/ 0,5885,7-339-71550 2941 4868 65743,00.html	2013		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	Michigan Mental Health Diversion Council	Executive (Governor, Executive Order 2013-7)	https://www.legislature.mi.gov/ (S(2ug3ouvr1ggjfrbq3cyzeufz))/ mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=2014-EO-07	2013	2014	Judicial Branch Representation is required.
	Michigan Mental Health and	Michigan State Legislature (in response to	https://www.legislature.mi.gov/ (S(2ug3ouvr1ggjfrbq3cyzeufz))/ mileg.aspx?page=getobject&objectname=2014-EO-08	2013		Judicial Branch Representation is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
	Wellness Commission	Federal Public Law 102-321)				
Minnesota	State Advisory Council on Mental Health	Minnesota State Legislature (Statute 245.697, Comprehensive Mental Health Act)	https://mn.gov/dhs/mh-advisory-council/	1987		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	Subcommittee on Children's Mental Health	Minnesota State Legislature (Statute 245.697, Subd. 2a. Comprehensive Mental Health Act)	https://mn.gov/dhs/mh-advisory-council/	1989		No Judicial Branch representation is required; however, law enforcement representation (i.e. Department of Corrections, Juvenile Justice) is required.
	Governor's Task Force on Mental Health	Governor (Executive Order 16-02)	https://mn.gov/dhs/mental-health-tf/	2016	2016	Judicial Branch Representation was required.
Mississippi	Mississippi Mental Health Task Force	Executive Branch (Attorney General)	https://www.kicks96news.com/local/ag-hood-announces-mississippi-mental-health-task-force#:~:text=Attorney%20General%20Jim%20Hood%20announced%20the%20establishment%20of,relationship%20with%20mental%20health%20centers%2C%20access%20to%20	2017	2018	Judicial Branch is represented. There appears to be no state-sponsored website for this Task Force.
	Mississippi Board of Mental Health	Mississippi State Legislature (Regular Session, Sections 41-4-1	http://www.dmh.ms.gov/who-we-are/board-of-mental-health/	1974		Judicial Branch representation is not required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
		et seq. of Mississippi Code of 1972)				
Missouri	Mental Health Commission	Missouri State Legislature (Code 630.003)	https://dmh.mo.gov/about/commission	2016		Judicial Branch representation is not required.
Montana	Behavioral Health Advisory Council	Legislative Branch (MT Code § 53-21- 702)	https://law.justia.com/codes/montana/2011/ title53/chapter53-21/part53-21-7/ section53-21-702/	1999		No Judicial Branch Representation Required
Nebraska	Behavior and Mental Health Task Force	Legislative Branch (LR413)	http://news.legislature.ne.gov/dist29/tag/ behavioral-and-mental-health-task-force/	2016		No Judicial Branch Representation Required
	Mental Health Advisory Committee	Legislative Branch (Bill 25)	https://ncdhh.nebraska.gov/content/ mental-health-advisory-committee-laws	1995		No Judicial Branch Representation Required
Nevada	Division of Public and Behavioral Health Commission on Behavioral Health	Legislative Branch (NRS 232.361.1.)	http://dpbh.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dpbh.nv.gov/ content/Boards/xxx/ CommissionBylaws09-20.pdf	2013		No Judicial Branch Representation Required - Appointments made by the Governor
New Hampshire	The Bureau of Mental Health Services	Executive Branch - New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services	https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/dcbcs/bbh/	2019		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Governors Advisory Commission on Mental Illness and the Corrections System	Executive Branch - Executive Order 2019-02	https://www.governor.nh.gov/sites/g/ files/ehbemt336/files/documents/ 2019-02.pdf	2005		Judicial Branch representation is required.

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
New Jersey	Task Force on Mental Health	Executive Branch	https://nj.gov/humanservices/dmhas/ initiatives/wellness/Governor TF final_report_2005.pdf	2004	2010	Judicial Branch Representation was present
	Behavioral Health Planning Council	Executive Branch	https://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/ dmhas/home/councils/bhpc.html	2011		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
New Mexico	Behavioral Health Services Division	Executive Branch	https://newmexico.networkofcare.org/mh/content.aspx?cid=3161	2008		Membership not listed
	New Mexico Community Behavioral Health Strategic Partnerships	Legislative Branch (Senate Memeorial 79)	https://nmcommunitybhstrategicpartners.weebly.com/senate-memorial-79.html	2014		Judicial Branch Representation is required
New York	NYC Task Force on Behavioral Health and the Criminal Justice System	Executive Branch	http://islg.cuny.edu/sites/our-work/ nyc-task-force-on-behavioral-health- and-the-criminal-justice-system/	2014		Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Standing Committee on Mental Health	Legislative Branch	https://nyassembly.gov/comm/?id=29	Jun-05		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
North Carolina	Task Force on Mental Health and Substance Abuse	North Carolina Institute of Medicine and North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services	https://nciom.org/task-force-on-mental-health- and-substance-abuse-2/	2015		No Judicial Branch Representation
	North Carolina Commission for Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services	Legislative Branch (N.C.G.S. § 143B-147)	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/mhddsas/commission	1973		Judicial Branch Representation is required (Appointed by the Governor and the General Assembly)

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
North Dakota	North Dakota Behavioral Health Planning Council	Legislative Branch (102- 321 (42 U.S.C 300X-4))	http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/mentalhealth/ndmhpc/bylaws.html	1986		Judicial Branch Representation is not required (Appointed by the Governor)
	The Office of Recovery Reinvented	Executive Branch (Executive Order 2018-01)	https://www.governor.nd.gov/sites/www/files/documents/executive-orders/Executive-Order-2018-01-Office-of-Recovery-Reinvented.pdf	2018		Judicial Branch Representation is not required (Appointed by the Governor)
Ohio	Attorney General's Task Force on Criminal Justice and Mental Illness	Executive Branch	https://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/ Individuals-and-Families/Victims/ Task-Force-on-Criminal-Justice-and-Mental-Illness	2011		Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services	Executive Branch	https://mha.ohio.gov/	2013		No Judicial Branch Representation
Oklahoma	State Board of Behavioral Health	Executive Branch	https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/	2013		No Judicial Branch Representation
Oregon	Oregon Mental Health Task Force	Executive Branch (Executive Order NO. 03- 15)	https://www.oregon.gov/gov/Documents/ executive_orders/ExecutiveOrder03-15.pdf	2003		Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Oregon Addiction and Mental Health Planning and Advisory Council	Legislative Branch ((MHBG), 45 CFR Part 96 Sec. 300x-3)	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/HSD/AMHPAC/ Pages/index.aspx	2011		No Judicial Branch Representation is required - Appointed by the Oregan Health Authority
	Oregon's Behavioral Health Advisory Council	Executive Branch (Executive Order NO. 19- 06)	https://www.oregon.gov/oha/HSD/BHP/Pages/ BHAC.aspx	2019		Judicial Branch Representation is required - Appointed by the Governor

	Name of Commission, Center, or	Creating Entity (Branch,		Start	End	
State	Task Force	Agency, etc.)	Website	Year	Year	Notes
Pennsylvania	County Commissioners Association of Pennslyvania - Comprehensive Behavioral Health Task Force	Executive Branch	https://www.pacounties.org/GR/Documents/ Comprehensive%20Behavioral%20Heatlh% 20Task%20Force%20Reform%20Report% 20-%20FINAL.pdf	2016		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Mental Health and Justice Advisory Committee	Executive Branch	https://www.pccd.pa.gov/AboutUs/Pages/ Mental-Health-and-Justice-Advisory- Committee.aspx#:~:text=Mental%20Health% 20and%20Justice%20Advisory%20Committee.% 20The%20advisory,health%20advocates% 20and%20practitioners%20from%20across% 20the%20Commonwealth.	2009		Judicial Branch Representation is required
Rhode Island	Governors Council on Behavioral Health	Legislative Branch (Chapter 40.1- 29	https://bhddh.ri.gov/mentalhealthservices/ gcbh/#:~:text=The%20Rhode% 20Island%20Governor%27s% 20Council,health%20and%20substance% 20use%20disorders.	2001		Judicial Branch Representation is required (Appointed by the Speaker, Senate President and the Governor)
South Carolina	South Carolina Department of Mental Health Commission	Legislative Branch (Section 44-09- 10)	https://scdmh.net/about/commission/	2017		Judicial Branch Representation is not required (Appointed by the Governor)
South Dakota	South Dakota Behavioral Health Advisory Council	Executive Branch (FY2014-2015 Federal Mental Health Block Grant from the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Service)	https://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/ Information.aspx?BoardID=55	2013		No Judicial Branch Representation is required

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
	Oversight Council for Improving Criminal Justice Responses for Persons with Mental Illness	Legislative Branch (2017 House Bill 1183)	https://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/Information.aspx?BoardID=196	2018		Judicial Branch Representation is required.
Tennessee	Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services	Executive Branch (1973, under the Comprehensive Alcohol and Drug Treatment Act)	https://www.tn.gov/behavioral-health/who-we-are/commissioner.html	1973		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
Texas	HB 906 Mental Health Task Force	Legislative Branch (HB 906)	https://capitol.texas.gov/BillLookup/ History.aspx?LegSess=86R&Bill=HB906	2019		No Judicial Branch Representation is required (Appointed by the Commissioner)
	Task Force of Border Health Officials	Legislative Branch (SB 1680)	https://www.dshs.texas.gov/borderhealth/ Task-Force-of-Border-Health- Officials.shtm	2017		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Texas Judicial Commission on Mental Health	Judicial Branch (Supreme Court Misc. Docket No. 18- 9025 Court of Criminal Appeals Misc. Docket No. 18- 004)	http://www.texasjcmh.gov/	2018		Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Texas Veterans Commission	Executive Branch	https://www.tvc.texas.gov/mental-health/	1927		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Texas Health and Human Services Advisory Committee	Legislative Branch (S.B. 200)	https://hhs.texas.gov/about-hhs/leadership/ advisory-committees	2015		No Judicial Branch Representation is required

State	Name of Commission, Center, or Task Force	Creating Entity (Branch, Agency, etc.)	Website	Start Year	End Year	Notes
	Texas Behavioral Health Advisory Committee	Legislative Branch (42 U.S.C. §300x-3)	https://hhs.texas.gov/about-hhs/leadership/ advisory-committees/behavioral- health-advisory-committee	2020		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
Utah	Utah Suicide Prevention Coalition/Task Force	Executive Branch	https://liveonutah.org/about/	2005		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Behavior Health Crisis Response Commission	Legislative Branch (HB 32)	https://le.utah.gov/~2020/bills/hbillenr/HB0032.pdf	2020		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Behavioral Health Planning and Advisory Council	Legislative Branch (Federal law 102-321 also known as the Public Service Act)	https://dsamh.utah.gov/providers/behavioral-health-planning-council	2013		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
Vermont	Mental Health Crisis Repsonse Commission	Legislative Branch (18 V.S.A. 7257a. Also known as Act 45)	https://legislature.vermont.gov /assets/Legislative-Reports/2019- MHCRC-Report-ARCHIVAL.pdf	2017		Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Early Childhood and Family Mental Health Task Force	Executive Branch	https://477l7snyayj49hh0r38uhcqo-wpengine. netdna-ssl.com/ wp-content/uploads/2020/ 02/ECFMH-Task-Force-Report-2020 Final-Reduced-Size.pdf	2019		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
Virginia	National Alliance on Mental Health Virginia	Executive Branch	https://namivirginia.org/	1984		No Judicial Branch Representation is required
	Joint Subcommittee to Study Mental Health Service in the 21st Century	Legislative Branch (SJ301- 2019)	https://studies.virginiageneralassembly.gov/studies/341	2019	2021	No Judicial Branch Representation is required

	Name of Commission,	Creating Entity				
	Center, or	(Branch,		Start	End	
State	Task Force	Agency, etc.)	Website	Year	Year	Notes
Washington	Task Force on	Legislative	https://leg.wa.gov/jointcommittees/archive/	2014	2015	No Judicial Branch Representation is
	Washington State	Branch	abhs/pages/default.aspx			required
	Adult Behavioral	(Washington				
	Health System	State Senate				
		Bill 5372)				
West Virginia	WV	Legislative	http://www.wvlegislature.gov/legisdocs/	2007	2007	Judicial Branch Representation is
	Comprehensive	Branch (HB	reports/agency/H01 CY 2007 133.pdf			required
	Behavioral Health	4488)				
	Commission					
Wisconsin	Wisconsin	Executive	https://ritf.wisconsin.gov/	1996		No Judicial Branch Representation is
	Recovery	Branch				required
	Implementation					
	Task Force (RITF)					
Wyoming	Behavioral Heath	Legislative	https://wyoleg.gov/Legislation/2020/HB0030#:~:	*		Judicial Branch Representation is not
	Task Force	Branch (HB	text=AN%20ACT%20relating%			required
		0030)	20to%20the%20legislature%3B%			
			20creating%20the,Legislature%20of%			
			20the%20State%20of%20Wyoming%3A%20Section%201.			

^{*} Bill has been proposed but not yet approved.

